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Fiona Hill

From: Green Foundation Ireland <info@greenfoundationireland.ie>
Sent: Friday 11 June 2021 15:32
To: circulareconomy
Subject: Submission from Green Foundation Ireland to DECC
Attachments: DECC, SUBMISSION on Circular Economy Strategy, 11 Jun 2021.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Attached please find a submission from Green Foundation Ireland in connection with the 
public consultation on the Proposed Publication of the Circular Economy Strategy. 
  
As we understand that submissions in relation to this public consultation must be received by 
5:30pm on 11 June 2021, we are ahead of your deadline. 
  
With best wishes. 
 
 
Ann 
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My working hours may not be your working hours and so, while it suits me to email now, I do not 
expect a response or action outside of your own working schedule. 


















